26th. iarch, 1945,

Wr. ¥,Je Anderson,
P.O. BOX 81,

E !E!,U_ ,,;

Dear Sd-l"

Your letter of the 12th instant relation to the
sppointment of a Counmcil ;=e_}resentative tc act in connection
with obteining =« sultable vehicla,

I am directed to advise you that, in the opinion
of the Council, adequate representation elready exists,
per nedium of members alsoe being mesbers of the Hospital
Board and therefore fuwrther representation of the Counecil is not
Justified.

By dirveclion of the Counmecil,

. Youra *@mxfulM

/
COUNTY CLERK






